Marian Doyle

From: Mahon, Joe [jmahon@SRCL.com]

Sent: ) 13 July 2010 11:50

To: Marian Doyle :

Subject: RE: W0054-02 amendment request
Attachments: ‘ Drainage 26.05 zip, Site Drainage Map.docx
Hi Marian,

As discussed.

Please find attached correspondence as requested,
| discussed this issue with Mary this morning and was hoping to give you a call this afternoon to discuss further.

Regards,

Joe Mahon

Eco-safe Systems
Unit 1a Allied Ind Estate,
Kylemore Rd Dublin 10.
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Plegse consider the Environiment before printing this email, §$Q

_From: Marian Doyle [mailto:Marian, Dovle@ba ie]
Sent: 07 July 2010 16:39 &

To: Mahon, Joe ‘

Subject: W0054-02 amendment request

Joe,

Could you forward either by email or by post: :
1. A Drawing showing the on-site foul drainage, sources of emissions, DCC Sewer and emission pount(s)
2. A copy of the RPII Licence.

Regards,

Marian Doyle
Inspector
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use,
Environmental Protection Agency,
McCumiskey House,
Richview,
Clonskeagh Road,
Dublin 14.
- Tel:01-268:0100
Fax: 01-268 0199
marian.doyle@epa.ie
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NOTES

1. FOR STANDARD NOTES REFER TO DRAWING No, &DADOD,

© 2 THS DRAWING IS TO BE READ IN COMJUNCTION WITH ALL
RELEVANT ARCHITECTURAL, SERVICES & M.EA, DRAWINGS.

3. ALL DBENSIONS ARE IN MILUMEYRES UNLESS OTHERWISE

NOTED. LEVELS ARE STRUCTURAL LEVELS IN METRES TO
ORDNANCE DATUM. THIS DRAWING MUST NOT BE SCALED.

LEGEND:

CEILING TYPE TAG

p : : , CEILING SOFFIT
&\\ . @11 §§ § \%\\.&\\\X ‘ ‘ CEILING HEIGHT/ LEVELTAG- _

ool @

FLOOR TRANSITION:

CEILING TYPES:

1730
]
8

CHLING TYPE €12
NEW00.X 60Gmm PARAFON HYGIENE SUSPENDED CEILING
SYSTEM AND GRID.

CERNG TYPEC2:

PLASTER AND PAINTED WITH 2 COAT EMULSION FAINT.

FLOOR FINISH TYPES;

FLOOR FPUSH TYPE F;
EXISTING FLOOR TO BETRACKBLASTED AND RE-LEVELED WITH NEW
EFGXY SCREED, COLOR TO BE AS FOLLOWS:

2y
- s FLOOR FINISH TYPE£-1A RAL 7030 GUARTZ GREY
TR o Teasmon &J L FLOOR FINISH TYPE 1B RAL 703 AGATE GREY

¢ HII Kookt PLSTERIARD \V FLOOR FINISH TYPER1C RAL 1016 SULFUR YELLOW

Q@

|

|

i
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\‘ o

NOTE THAT APRBMARYCOLOR TO BE USED TQ DELINEATE THE DIRTY
AREA FROM THE CLEAN AREA AND AN ALTERNATE COLOR T0 BE
USED TO DELINEATE THE CLEAN AREA FROM THE DIRTY AREA. A
FLOOR MARKING N THE FLOCR TO BE UISED 0 SEPARATE THEZ
AREAS AS SHOWN ON THEDRAWING.

THE EPOXY SCREED SPECIFICATION TO BE EQUAL TO OR
EQUIVILANT OF THE FOLLOWING:

MANUFACTURER: LARSEN

FRODUCT:LARFLOOR SL

DESCRIPTION; 2 PART, SELF LEVELING, NON SOLVENTED LIGUID
EPOXY SCREED.
THIGKNESS; 2rmm
TENSLE STRENGTH; 161
FLEXURAL STRENGTH BSE319 PT 3:38 - 45 N/ SO, MM

e
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g ]
d §§§§;
o
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! TREMGTH 836319 PT.
BOND STRENGTH DIREGT TENSILE: 45 N/ SO.MM
ABRAZIGNLOSS: 1.2%

DENSITY: 130 KG/L

FLOOR FINISH TYPE F2:
L 'CERAMIG TILES TQ MATCH EXISTING FLOOR FINISH. CONTRACTOR
TOALLCW FOR PROVISIONAL SUM OF €500.00 EURQS INHIS TENDER
m FOR PROVISION OF FLOOR TILING TO MATCH THE EXISTING FLOOR.
FINISH.  *
K
N - ISSUED FOR CONSTRUCTION W/ REY 1L WK 20510
©  ISSUED FOR CONSTRUCTION tr WK 31.04 98
B ISSUED FOR RE-PRICHG w W 220350
/ - A ISSUED FOR TENDER " o WS040
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Ecosafe Systems

Making H ou
. Waste Safe

Mary Gurrie
OEE East/North East Region
Environmental Protection Agency
- McCumiskey House
~ Clonskeagh Rd
Dublin 4
26.05.10

ECO-SAFE SYSTEMS
LICENCE REGISTER NUMBER: W0054-02
SPECIFIED ENGINEERING WORKS

&
‘ R

Dear Mary, '
i \\\ ,zg*\
As part of the Biosystems project Ecg@a‘?e Systems wishes to install an
-additional discharge pipe to cater for t@%@ effluent generated from the process.
Please see attached drawings. e\
In installing the additional disch Qo\%lpe Eco-Safe Systems shall adhere and
ensure no change to Condltlon@ wand Schedule D.2 of W0054-02.
: K

OO
‘Hoping that this meets y requwements and should you require further
information please do notQ itate to contact me, ' _

Kind Regards,
New  rdetn]

Joe Mahon,
Eco-Safe Systems Ltd

Eco-Safe Systems Ltd.

Unit 1a Alllied Industrial Estate, Kylemore Road, Dublin 10
Ph: +353 16239135 Fax: +353 16239136

Email: services@srd.com . www.ecosafesystems.ie
A SRCL® Company — Protecting People. Reducing Risk™
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W0054-02 Emissions to Sewer
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